Message

From: Michael Cohen [-@trumporg.com]
Sent: 1/7/2016 2:23:32 AM

To: Levine, Barry ‘Damilink.com]

CC: Howard, Dylan -t_i'amiiink.com]
Subject: Re: Trump Enquirer story

Yes. Take out the part of the penthouse pet Sandra as it offers nothing. Also, | would like to reword the part about
Atlantic city. Let's speak tomorrow

Sent from my iPhone

Michael D. Cohen

Executive Vice President and
Special Counsel to

Donald J. Trump

725 Fifth Avenue

New York, New York 10022
Phone: I 321>
Cellular: -0114
(oo com

On Jan 6, 2016, at 4:46 PM, Levine, Barry mhmmi\msﬁw wrote:

Michael:

Greetings and Happy New Year!

As our readers can’t get enough of Mr. Trump, we are repackaging and repurposing past material from
our files and adding additional material — of course, also of a positive nature.

Under the headline “The Donald Trump Nobody Knows,” we’ll report:

B <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->Donald has quietly given away millions of dollars to charity
and has supported such entities as the Billy Graham Evangelistic Association and also an effort
by rival Rand Paul to provide cataract surgeries to the poor in Guatemala.

B <!--[if lsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->Donald has overcome tragedies, including the death from
alcoholism of his beloved older brother Freddy and the 1989 helicopter crash of some of his top
execs.

B <!--[if lsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->Donald once elaborated to The Enquirer about how life is so
fragile and how you can overcome crisis and tough challenges by being strong.

B <!--[if lsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->Donald has past told The Enquirer about how he once faced
a rough financial crisis when the Atlantic City casino market went soft and what separated him
from being a winner and not a loser was that he didn’t panic and had confidence — and he came
back bigger than ever!

B <!--[if lsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->Donald has tremendous support to be president from
women in his life — not only from his amazing wife Melania, but from his ex-wife Ilvana, who has
publicly said he’ll be a wonderful president. Even one of his ex-girlfriends, Sandra Taylor, a
former Penthouse Pet, has boasted that he’s going to be ”a terrific President!”

Donald’s super successful business practices has led him to amass an estate worth a whopping 59

billion!

B <!--[if lsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->Melania has boasted to Parenting magazine what a fantastic
dad he is to their son, who she sometimes calls “Little Donald.” Melania also says Donald’s an
amazing father and their son today is smart, independent, opinionated and knows exactly what
he wants.

AM-NYDA-000108



B <!--[if lsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->Donald has offered a look inside his lavish homes in NY and
Palm Beach for Enquirer readers.
B <!--[if \supportLists]--><!--[endif]-->Donald has been outspoken on President Obama and also
has been outspoken about his disdain for Democratic rival Hillary Clinton because of her lies.
Should you have any issues or concerns, please advise.
Best regards,
Barry
BARRY LEVINE, EXECUTIVE EDITOR/DIRECTOR OF NEWS
4 New York Plaza, Level 2, New York, NY 10004

Officc I 6042 | Cell I 3739 | Fax NI 9919

Email -@gmi'link.cam

This e-mail message, and any attachments to it, are for the sole use of the intended recipients, and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of this email
message or its attachments is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply
email and destroy all copies of the original message. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this
email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. Finally, while the
company uses virus protection, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of
viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
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